
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

NORTHERN DIVISION
_________________

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,
v.

ROBERT THOMAS CARLSON,
INDICTMENT

Defendant.
____________________________/

The Grand Jury charges:

(Possession of Child Pornography)

Beginning at a time unknown to the grand jury and continuing to on or about October 12, 

2012, in Marquette County, in the Northern Division of the Western District of Michigan, the 

defendant,

ROBERT THOMAS CARLSON,

did knowingly possess and access with intent to view images of child pornography, including, 

but not limited to, one or more of the images and videos listed below:

1)  1ssd0.jpg
2)  3sss.jpg
3)  01a3.jpg
4)  1aa8.jpg
5)  9ff.jpg
6)  16ee0e48fda5c190.jpg
7)  1000922878.jpg
8)  cassidy070.jpg
9)  ddd6.jpg
10)  f_1q02.jpg
11)  irina007.jpg
12)  p6156889.jpg
13)  sara085.jpg
14)  videolola12.jpg
15)  LS1.avi
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16)  LS2.avi
17)  LS-Magazine Lsm Dasha 14 yo – Video Angels.avi
18)  video101.mpg.avi
19)  video102.mpg.avi
20)  video602.mpg.avi
21)  video803.mpg.avi
22)  0111.mpg.mpeg.avi
23)  0113.mpg.avi
24)  2201.mpg.mpeg.avi
25)  4401.mpg.avi

Such images were produced using materials which had been shipped and transported in interstate 

and foreign commerce, including, but not limited to, one or more of the following: a Gateway 

model M-1625 laptop computer, serial number GWTC8120FQX, containing a 250 GB Western 

Digital hard drive, serial number WXC108D09035, which were manufactured outside of the 

State of Michigan. 

18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(5)(B)
18 U.S.C. § 2252A(b)(2)
18 U.S.C. § 2256(8)(A)
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Forfeiture Allegation

Upon conviction of the offense charged in this Indictment, the defendant,

ROBERT THOMAS CARLSON,

shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 2253(a), any visual depictions described

in 18 U.S.C. § 2252A; and any book, magazine, periodical, film, videotape, or other matter 

which contains any such visual depiction, which was produced, transported, mailed, shipped or 

received in violation of § 2252A; and all property, real or personal, used or intended to be used 

to commit or to promote the commission of violations of § 2252A, including but not limited to 

the following:

1. Personal Property

a. One Gateway model M-1625 laptop computer, serial number GWTC8120FQX;
and

b. a 250 GB Western Digital hard drive, serial number WXC108D09035.

2. If any of the property described above, as a result of any act or omission of the defendant:

a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;

c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;

d. has been substantially diminished in value; or

e. has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without 
difficulty, 

the United States of America shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property pursuant to Title 

21, United States Code, Section 853(p), as incorporated by Title 18, United States Code, Section 

2253(b) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

18 U.S.C. § 2253(a)(1) 
18 U.S.C. § 2253(a)(3)
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18 U.S.C. § 2252A

A TRUE BILL

_________________________________
GRAND JURY FOREPERSON

PATRICK A. MILES, JR.
United States Attorney

________________________
PAUL D. LOCHNER
Assistant United States Attorney
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